

WATSON + WATERLOO COMMUNITY COUNCIL 8TH JUNE '98

PRESENT: J. MCGLOTHLIN, M. M'LAUGHLIN, A. WELSH, J. HUGHES,
S. HILL, M. CHINSKIE, R. MILLER, D. NICHOLSON, M. M'MAHON,
D. SMITH, R. HART CONSTABLE M'COLLOCH.

APOLOGIES: CILLR. PENTLAND.

Minutes of previous meeting approved D. Smith
Sec G. Smith

M'Kindless bus still parking on grass
verge. Fence repaired at 2nd bridge
Hedgerow at Moss still not cut. Letter to
be sent to M' Paterson

Suggest we write in support of
Councillor re-complaints

TREASURER'S REPORT £ 325.31.

Correspondence

Law Hospital meeting 9th June (Public)

Health improvement plan to be presented

Plans for new hospital to be presented

Awards for all - lottery grants - small grant
funding programme

Letter re-audit of financial records
to be sent to Bridge of Weir

Strathclyde Police - copy of brochure

POLICE REPORT. - Trying to have
improvements on roads

Attempt to keep park cleaner

Nothing done about light at M' M'bleary.

Meeting closed 8.15

Next meeting 10th August.